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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:36 PM
To: 'Liz Klein'
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan
Subject: Sampling Plan Approval - 3 Bear - Airstream CTB Sample Plan - (Incident #NRM2006358923)
Attachments: Sampling Plan Approval - 3 Bear - Airstream CTB Sample Plan.pdf

Liz, 

 

We have received your Sampling Plan Proposal for Incident #NRM2006358923 Airstream CTB Sample Plan, thank you. 

 

 Brad Billings has informed us recently that the largest representative area for each composite sample will not 

exceed 500 ft2 

 Your plan proposes 32 samples in a specified sampling area of 17802.95 ft2 

 17802.95 ft2/32 = 556.34 ft2 

 It looks like a lot of time and work went into the sampling plan.  All of the coordinates, measurement analyses, 

and sampling approach have been outlined in the plan 

 This composite sample size is relatively close to largest composite sample size that the OCD likes grants, so the 

sample plan is approved 

 

 

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Thank you, 

 

 

 

Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 

 


